
From: 
Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 
Bcc: 

Redacted 

3/30/2011 4:58:09 PM 
wendy.al-mukdad@cpuc.ca.gov (wendy.al-mukdad@cpuc.ca.gov); 
christopher.villarreal@cpuc.ca.gov (christopher.villarreal@cpuc.ca.gov); Redacted 
Redacted 

Redacted 1; Knudsen, Chris 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=CXKQ); 
elizabeth.dorman@cpuc.ca.gov (elizabeth.dorman@cpuc.ca.gov); [Redacted 
Redacted 

adam.langton@cpuc.ca.gov (adam.langton@cpuc.ca.gov); Dietz, Sidney 
(/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); HSANDERS@caiso.com 
(HSANDERS@caiso.com); PMills@SempraUtilities.com 
(PMills@SempraUtilities.com); lkelly@energy.state.ca.us 
(lkelly@energy.state.ca.us); pgomez@energy.state.ca.us 
(pgomez@energy.state.ca.us); felix.oduyemi@sce.com (felix.oduyemi@sce.com) 

Subject: Smart Grid Standards and Security Issues Meeting 
All, 

This is a preliminary email going out to folks from the CPUC, CEC, CAISO, SCE, SDG&E and PG&E to 
see what date/ time would work for our first meeting regarding Smart Grid Standards and Security 
Issues. 

We would like to propose the following dates for our first meeting, to be held at our PG&E offices: 

Thursday, April 21, 2011 10am-11am 

Monday, April 25, 2011 11am-12pm 

Wednesday, April 27, 2011 1 pm-2pm 

Please let me know if these dates/times work with your schedules. A call-in number will be provided to 
accommodate all parties who are unable to attend in person. 

Felix and Pamela: Please forward this information on to your associates at SCE and SDG&E, 
respectively and let me know who I should include on the meeting invitation. 

Thanks, 

Redacted 

Regulatory Case Coordinator 

SB GT&S 0653140 
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Pacific Gas and Electric Company 

sale Street, IV1C B9A | San Francisco, CA 94105 
Redacted 

SB GT&S 0653141 


